

Government Web Site Links

Elected Officials

- Federal
- State
- County
- City

Information Sources

Frequently requested

- Federal government agencies
- State government agencies
- County government agencies
- Government agencies located in and around local area

Federal

The White House www.whitehouse.gov
President Donald Trump
Vice-President Mike Pence

The United States Senate <http://www.senate.gov/index.htm>
Senator Maria Cantwell <http://cantwell.senate.gov/>
Senator Patty Murray <http://murray.senate.gov/>

The United States House of Representatives <http://www.house.gov/>
Washington 5th District
Representative Cathy McMorris Rodgers
<http://mcmorris.house.gov/>

State

Office of the Governor

Governor Jay Inslee <http://www.governor.wa.gov/>
Lieutenant Governor Cyrus Habib www.ltgov.wa.gov/
Secretary of State Kim Wyman <http://www.sos.wa.gov/>
Treasurer Duane A. Davidson <http://www.tre.wa.gov/>
State Auditor Scott Frank <http://www.sao.wa.gov/>
Attorney General Bob Ferguson <http://www.atg.wa.gov/>
Superintendent of Public Instruction Chris Reykdal
<http://www.k12.wa.us/>

Dept. of Natural Resources, Commissioner of Public Lands
Hilary S. Franz <http://www.dnr.wa.gov/>

Insurance Commissioner Mike Kreidler
<https://www.insurance.wa.gov/>

The Washington State Legislature <http://www.leg.wa.gov/legislature>

The Washington State Senate <http://www.leg.wa.gov/Senate>
9th District Senator Mark Schoesler
<http://markschoesler.src.wastateleg.org/>

The Washington State House of Representatives
<http://www.leg.wa.gov/House>

Washington 9th District

Position 1 Representative Mary Dye

<http://houserepublicans.wa.gov/mary-dye>

Position 2 Representative Joe Schmick

<http://houserepublicans.wa.gov/joe-schmick/>

Whitman County, Washington

County Seat: Colfax

Commissioners

<http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Page.aspx?pn=Commissioners>

District 1 Art Swannack

District 2 Dean Kinzer

District 3 Michael Largent

Pullman, Washington Mayor and City Council

<http://www.pullman-wa.gov/city-council-boards/city-council>

Mayor Glenn A. Johnson

Council

Ward 1, Ann Parks

Ward 1, Al Sorensen

Ward 2, Dan Records

Ward 2, Nathan Weller

Ward 3, Brandon Chapman

Ward 3, Pat Wright

At-Large, Eileen Macoll

Information

Federal Citizen Information Center <http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/>

The United States Government's Official Web Portal <http://www.usa.gov/>
Access Washington – Official State Government Website
<http://access.wa.gov/>

Frequently Requested Federal Government Agencies

Internal Revenue Service <http://www.irs.gov/>

Social Security Administration <http://ssa.gov/>

closest office 1617 19th Ave. Lewiston, ID (208) 746-2995

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

<http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis>

U.S. Department of Agriculture <http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome>

U.S. Department of State <http://www.state.gov/>

United States Postal Service <http://www.usps.com/>

Frequently Requested State Government Agencies

Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals <http://www.biaa.wa.gov/>

Certificates of birth, marriage, divorce or death

The Washington State Department of Health, Center for Health
Statistics, Vital Records, call (360) 236-4313 or go

to [http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/BirthDeath
MarriageandDivorce](http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/BirthDeathMarriageandDivorce)

Department of Community, Trade & Economic Development (now the
Department of Commerce)

<http://www.commerce.wa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Department of Ecology <http://www.ecy.wa.gov/>

Department of Employment Security <http://www.esd.wa.gov/>

Department of Health <http://www.doh.wa.gov>

Department of Labor and Industries <http://www.lni.wa.gov/>

Department of Licensing <http://www.dol.wa.gov/>

Department of Natural Resources <https://www.dnr.wa.gov/>

Department of Revenue <http://dor.wa.gov/Content/Home/Default.aspx>

Department of Retirement Systems <http://www.drs.wa.gov>

Department of Social and Health Services <http://www.dshs.wa.gov/>

Department of Transportation <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/>

Department of Veterans Affairs <http://www.dva.wa.gov/>
Doing Business in Washington State <http://business.wa.gov/>
Drivers' Licenses – Washington Department of Licensing (309) 334-2510
<http://www.dol.wa.gov/>
Economic Revenue and Forecast Council <http://www.erfc.wa.gov/>
State Human Rights Commission <https://www.hum.wa.gov/>
Liquor Control Board <http://www.liq.wa.gov/>
Office of Civil Legal Aid <http://www.ocla.wa.gov/>
Office of Financial Management <http://www.ofm.wa.gov/>
Passports are issued by the U.S. Department of State
<http://iafdb.travel.state.gov/>. Local locations include the Pullman Post
Office, 1135 S. Grand Ave. and the Whitman County Clerk in the
Courthouse at Colfax at (509) 397-6240
State Parks and Recreation Commission <http://www.parks.wa.gov>
Register to vote at Whitman County Courthouse Auditor's office or Pullman
City Hall. Election information also available through the Washington
Secretary of State
<https://weiapplets.sos.wa.gov/MyVoteOLVR/MyVoteOLVR>
and the Whitman County Auditor <http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Auditor/>
(509) 397-6535 OR (509) 397-6270.
State Board of Education <http://www.sbe.wa.gov>
Washington State Patrol <http://www.wsp.wa.gov>
Washington WorkSource – Pullman affiliate office (509) 332-6549
<https://seeker.worksourcewa.com/>

Frequently Requested County Government Agencies

Courthouse – 401 N. Main Street, Colfax (509) 397-4622
<http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/>
Extension <http://www.whitmancounty.org/Page.aspx?pn=WSU+Extension>
Food Handler Permits – Whitman County Public Health – Pullman office (509)
332-6752 <http://www.whitmancounty.org/PubHealth/>
Marriage licenses – Whitman County Auditor (509) 387-6270
<http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Auditor/>
Parks <http://www.whitmancounty.org/page.aspx?pn=Parks+and+Recreation>

Property tax – Whitman County Assessor (509) 397-6220
<http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Assessor/>

Register to vote – Pullman City Hall. Election information also available through the Washington Secretary of State
<http://www.secstate.wa.gov> and the Whitman County Auditor
<http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Auditor/> (509) 397-6535 OR
(509) 397-6270.

Whitman County District Court – Pullman: (509) 332-2065; Colfax (509) 397-6260 <http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Page.aspx?pn=District+Court>

Frequently Requested Government Agencies in the Local Area

Drivers' Licenses – Washington Department of Licensing (309) 334-2510
<http://www.dol.wa.gov/>

Subsidized housing, food bank, etc. Community Action Center, 350 Fairmont Rd, Pullman (509) 334-9147 <http://www.cacwhitman.com>

Pet licenses – Call Pullman Police Department at 334-0802

Social Security – closest office 1617 19th Ave. Lewiston, ID (208) 746-2995
<http://ssa.gov/>

Vehicle and vessel licensing – Pullman licensing subagency: 1196 SE Bishop Blvd. Suite 3, Pullman (509) 334-3648 OR Whitman County Auditor, Colfax <http://www.co.whitman.wa.us/Auditor/>

Washington WorkSource – Pullman affiliate office (509) 332-6549
<https://worksourcewa.com/>

Whitman County District Court – Pullman office (509) 332-2065